
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  070013 Sale Date - 1/24/2007

Typically on 1/2 width Bridge projects, the Bridge Deck Grooving is done after Phase II / closure pour is complete. Will this be 
the case on this project?

Question Submitted: 1/11/2007 1Question Number:

Typically on 1/2 width Bridge projects, the Bridge Deck Grooving is done after Phase II / closure pour is complete. Will this be 
the case on this project?

Question Submitted: 1/11/2007 2Question Number:

  1.  Are the calculations listed as Office Calcs on Part 2 General Summary, Sheet 11, available to the contractors?2.  Please 
make the existing bridge plans for Structures STA-44-1112 and STA-44-1196 available to the contractors.

Question Submitted: 1/15/2007

Existing Bridge - ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/Pub/Contracts/Plans/070013/ExBridge/ ;   Calculations - 

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/Pub/Contracts/Plans/070013/

3Question Number:

  1.  Are the calculations listed as Office Calcs on Part 2 General Summary, Sheet 11, available to the contractors?2.  Please 
make the existing bridge plans for Structures STA-44-1112 and STA-44-1196 available to the contractors.

Question Submitted: 1/15/2007

Existing Bridge - ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/Pub/Contracts/Plans/070013/ExBridge/ ;   Calculations - 

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/Pub/Contracts/Plans/070013/

4Question Number:

Bid item 03 202 Curb Removed 553FT, Should it read Curb and Gutter Removed? SR 44 in Louisville has only curb and gutter. 
1.Will bid item 3 be changed? 2.Will there a item added for curb and gutter replacement? 3. Would ADA Solutions Tiles be 
acceptable to use as a replacement for brick pavers? 

Question Submitted: 1/18/2007

Answers:  1.The gutter is not to be removed, only the curb.  The bid item will not be changed.  2.   No,  there will not 
be an item changed or added for curb and gutter replacement.  As per the note on sheet 6/27, ITEM 608 - CURB 

RAMP AS PER PLAN includes payment for the curb.    3.  Refer to sheet 15/27 for Truncated Dome details.  ODOT 

will only accept the products shown on this sheet.

5Question Number:

Bid item 03 202 Curb Removed 553FT, Should it read Curb and Gutter Removed? SR 44 in Louisville has only curb and gutter. 
1.Will bid item 3 be changed? 2.Will there a item added for curb and gutter replacement? 3. Would ADA Solutions Tiles be 
acceptable to use as a replacement for brick pavers? 

Question Submitted: 1/18/2007

Answers:  1.The gutter is not to be removed, only the curb.  The bid item will not be changed.  2.   No,  there will not 
be an item changed or added for curb and gutter replacement.  As per the note on sheet 6/27, ITEM 608 - CURB 

RAMP AS PER PLAN includes payment for the curb.    3.  Refer to sheet 15/27 for Truncated Dome details.  ODOT 

will only accept the products shown on this sheet.

6Question Number:

Will the design of the phase line shoring being allowed to be designed as per CMS 501.05.  There is no plan note which 
indicates that this option is allowed.

Question Submitted: 1/9/2007 7Question Number:

Will the design of the phase line shoring being allowed to be designed as per CMS 501.05.  There is no plan note which 
indicates that this option is allowed.

Question Submitted: 1/9/2007 8Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


